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Project No.  060380 Sale Date - 8/9/2006

1. All the roads appear to be state routes or routes that are not interstate. Are there any road closure requirments or work 
restrictions that we need to know about?

2. Can we work on Sundays?

3. The traffic control diagram showes one attenuator on multi lane roads. We need to know if you are aware of any roads that 
require two attenuators.

4. THe specifications do not mention road signs. We assume this is due to the fact that the work is not on interstate routes. Are 
any road signs required for this work? If so, what are they to say?

5. How long did this project take the contractor last year?

6. What has been the best application methond in the past for the off road work? (trucks, tractors, atv's ??)

Question Submitted: 7/26/2006

1.  All necessary work restrictions have been presented in the plans.  2.  No, as stated in the "Description of work" 

note third paragraph on sheet 4 of the plans.  3.  The plans do not require the use of two attenuators.     4.  The 

required signs and arrow boards are detailed on sheet 5 of the plans.    5.  The plans require the contractor to finish 
    within 30 calendar days from the start date.  See ""Description of work " notesheet 4.  6.  Previous contractors 

have utilized all of the vehicles you mention in past years.   The best vehicle for your exact operation is the 
contractor's call.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


